
From: Gleaves, Billy 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Roberts, Kelli Anne; Yeates, Brad L. 
Cc: Vogtle PEmails; Santos, Cayetano; Hall, Victor; Butler, Rhonda; Beardsley, Jim; 

Brown, Michael; Lawson-Jenkins, Kim 
Subject: RE: Vogtle 3&4 LAR-19-020 "Cyber Security Plan Changes" Acceptance Letter 
 
Kelli and Brad, 
 
The acceptance letter referenced below gave a staff review estimate of 225 hours.  I would like 
to update that estimate, based on current progress in the project to 270 hours.  The original 
estimate seems to have been a little optimistic based on what we know now.  Please let me 
know if this new estimate is acceptable or if you desire to discuss further. 
 
Billy 
 
From: Gleaves, Billy  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 10:33 AM 
To: Roberts, Kelli Anne <KROBERTS@southernco.com>; Yeates, Brad L. <blyeates@southernco.com> 
Cc: Vogtle PEmails <Vogtle.PEmails@nrc.gov>; Patel, Chandu (Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov) 
<Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov>; Santos, Cayetano <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>; Hall, Victor 
<Victor.Hall@nrc.gov>; Butler, Rhonda <Rhonda.Butler@nrc.gov>; Jim Beardsley 
(James.Beardsley@nrc.gov) <James.Beardsley@nrc.gov>; Brown, Michael (Michael.Brown@nrc.gov) 
<Michael.Brown@nrc.gov>; Lawson-Jenkins, Kim (Kim.Lawson-Jenkins@nrc.gov) <Kim.Lawson-
Jenkins@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Vogtle 3&4 LAR-19-020 "Cyber Security Plan Changes" Acceptance Letter 
 
Kelli and Brad, 
 
The NRC has accepted for review your LAR 19-020, “Cyber Security Plan Changes,” dated 
December 20, 2019.  By this email, the staff is issuing the associated acceptance letter into the 
public record.  The enclosed acceptance letter accepts your proposed schedule for completion 
of this action by September 30, 2020 (NEIMA date), however, the staff will endeavor to expedite 
the review with the goal to complete and issue by May 1, 2020 and will inform you if our 
resource estimate changes or if our goal date changes. 
 
This email with attached acceptance letter is being submitted to public ADAMS capture with this 
email.  An accession number will be assigned by ADAMS. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Billy 
 
William (Billy) Gleaves 
Senior Project Manager 
NRO/DLSE/Licensing Branch 2 (was Licensing Branch 4) 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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